

Warren County School District    Office of the Assistant Superintendent

Memorandum

To:
Board of School Directors

From:
Dr. J. Hugh Dwyer, Assistant Superintendent

Date:
August 28, 2006

Re:
2005-2006 Gifts and Donations Annual Report


WCSD Policy 11501 Gifts and Donations to the Schools directs that a “list of supplies and equipment contributed primarily for school use” shall be reported to the Board annually. Below are the 2005-2006 gifts/donations reported to my office by the WCSD principals.

School


 
Item 



Donor Value
Youngsville High School 




$ 4,200 

Youngsville Boys Basketball Boosters 


$ 4,200
Warren Area High School Wheel Chair Ramp 

Estate of Merle Mitcham 



$10,000
WCSD Closed-Circuit TV Cole & Michelle Marion 
unknown
Sugar Grove ES Digital Piano Sugar Grove CPT 

$ 2,000
Sugar Grove Concerts, Assemblies, 
Morning Broadcasts Sugar grove CPT unknown
Warren Area EC Library Story Chair Mattress & More $    169
Communication Tool Superior Tire 


$    400
Student School Supplies Warren Chiropractics 
$      75 

Student Backpacks/Supplies First UM Church 
$    360
Student Backpacks Mothers Club of Warren
$    200
Kitchen Stove Shawn & Susie Walker 

$    200
Folding Chairs, Tables, Carts, NW Fire dept. 
$    500
Sheffield AMHS Concrete Bench Class of 1985 

$    100 
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